
claimant |

position | Education Director

level |

reporting period |

date of report |

Description Date

(mm/dd/yyyy)

Details and/or Rationale Amount (CDN$) Category Expense Type

College of Alberta School 

Superintendents Society (CASS) 

Edmonton, AB

02/16/2023 Registration for March 22, 2023 $635.00 Travel PD course or registration fee

expense | monthly tracking report

Cooper, Lori

Director

January 1 to February 28, 2023

Thursday, April 6, 2023



From: admin=cass.ab.ca@mailout.cassalberta.ca <admin=cass.ab.ca@mailout.cassalberta.ca> On 
Behalf Of CASSAlberta.ca
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 1:47 PM
To: Cooper, Lori M 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CASSAlberta Registration (Order #:7551)

ATTENTION: This message came from outside of the CBE and could be Spam
or Phishing.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you
are certain that the content is safe. [Learn More]

Forward suspicious messages to phishing@cbe.ab.ca

Dear Lori Cooper,

Thank you for registering for the CASSAlberta Event: 2023 Annual Learning Conference

Order Summary

Order #: 7551

Transaction ID:

Credit Card: MasterCard

Card #:

https://insite.cbe.ab.ca/health-security/technology-security-access/technology-safety/Pages/phishing.aspx
mailto:phishing@cbe.ab.ca


Authorization Code:

Amount Paid $635.00

Order Timestamp February 16, 2023 (01:47:15)

Event Details

Title: 2023 Annual Learning Conference (With Pre-conference)

Date(s):

March 22, 2023
(12:30 p.m. - 4:00 Pre-conference)
March 22, 2023
(7:00 p.m. - 10:00 p.m. Conference Opening - Role-Alike)
March 23, 2023
(8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.)
March 24, 2023
(8:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.)

Location: Fantasyland Hotel, Edmonton

Cost: $635.00 (With Pre-conference)

Registrant Information

First Name: Lori

Last Name: Cooper

Email Address:

Primary Phone:

School Authority: Calgary Board of Education



Jurisdiction Type: Public School Authority

Zone: 5

Position: Education Director

Options

2. Design of Professional Learning to Address School Leaders and the LQS -- Mar 22, 2023
(12:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.)
Role-Alike: Curriculum, Assessment, Technology -- Mar 22, 2023 (7:15 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.)
System Education Leaders’ Role in Supporting Curriculum Implementation: Examining Our
Evidence of Implementation -- Mar 23, 2023 (10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.)
Literacy and Numeracy Learning: Closing the Achievement Gap Using a Research-Informed
Approach -- Mar 23, 2023 (1:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.)


